
UHD 
Faculty Senate 

Minutes recorded by: Trevor S. Hale 

Date and Time: September 15, 2015 2:30 PM 

Room Number: A300 

 

Attendance: Ryan Pepper (President), Susan Henney (Past-President), Carolyn Ashe (President-elect), 

Trevor Hale (Secretary), Susan Baker, Steve Coy, Pamela Hurley, Pat Williams, Anne Kane, Jillian hillHill, 

Jane Creighton, Claude Rubinson, Steven Coy, Dvijesh Shastri, Bernardo Pohl, Kendra Mhoon, Michael 

Connell, Azar Rejaie, Robin Jose, Maria Benavides, Zhenyu Zhang 

Guests: Nell Sullivan, Ed Hugetz, David Bradley, Michele Moosally, Faiza Khoja, Ron Beebe, Gene Preuss, 

Pat Ensor, Lisa Berry, Chris Birchak, Hsiao-Ming Wang, Karen Kaser, Vida Robertson 

Regrets: N/A 

Absent: Charles Smith, Keith Wright, Katharine Jager 

Call to Order: 2:34 PM 

Meeting Proceedings 

 

Presentation on UHD Faculty Handbook: 

1. Nell Sullivan updated the assembly on the status of the Faculty Handbook.  

 

Question: Faculty Senate President Pepper asked Dr. Sullivan what the next steps are: 

Answer: Provost Hugetz replied that once the Faculty Senate reviews and signs off on the 

new version, the “interim” tag on the Faculty Handbook will be lifted. 

Question: Senator Kane asked if the Faculty Handbook could include information on 

faculty compensation. 

Answer: Dr. Sullivan noted that doing so was a good idea and would look into it. 

2. Faculty Senate President Pepper opened the floor for nominations to be on the ad hoc 

Faculty Handbook Review Committee.  Hearing none, he appointed Senators Hale, 



Rubinson, and Benavides to the Faculty Senate Faculty Handbook Review Committee and 

charged them with reviewing the interim handbook and reporting back to the Senate by the 

middle of October. 

Presentation by Mark Gurrola, Texas State Employees Union (TSEU): 

1. Mark Gurrola of the Texas State Employees Union addressed the Faculty Senate. 

a. TSEU is a public sector union with ~12,000 members. 

b. Several members are from public universities. 

Question: Senator London asked if the TSEU has had any success making effective 

change. 

Answer: Mark Gurrola answered that the TSEU has indeed had some success and 

pointed to the shared services concern at the University of Texas as a success story for 

the TSEU. 

Question: Senator Creighton asked if the TSEU could leave some contact information. 

Answer: Mark Gurrola replied in the affirmative. 

Presentation on the status of the QEP 

1. Drs. Khoja, Birchak, Beebe, and Robertson addressed the Faculty Senate on the status of the 

QEP at UHD. 

a. The title of the QEP at UHD will be “Academic Achievement through Community 

Engagement.” 

b. The main objective is to prepare students to think critically through three different 

levels of community engagement activities: Awareness, Integration, and 

Involvement. 

Question: Senator London asked if UHD students are actually the wrong type of student 

for this type of QEP. 

Answer: Dr. Robertson cited research that, actually, the UHD student body should gain 

the most by this type of QEP.  Senator Creighton added that she was originally concerned 

with the QERP, but has since been convinced that this is the best way to go forward. 

2. Dr. Birchak cited two pathways for community engagement: 



a. Blanket approval for a set of courses (E.g., UHD 1300) 

b. Singular course approval through an approval process initiated by the instructor. 

Question: Senator Henney asked if the faculty are on board.  She cited that the faculty in 

charge of POLS 2300 haven’t been approached about their participation yet the course 

shows up as having blanket approval. 

Answer: Dr. Birchak replied that the department chairs have been made aware. 

Question: Senator Benavides asked when the program will be implemented. 

Answer: Dr. Birchak replied the target is fall of 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Presentation on the Spring 2015 GenEd Faculty Survey 

1. Dr. Pepper presented some highlights of the Faculty Senate Spring 2015 survey of the 

faculty regarding GenEd. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This response states that 4/7ths of the faculty do not support any GenEd 

requirements beyond the lower division elements. 



  

Question: Senator Hill asked if GenEd beyond the common core could be left to the 

programs or departments. 

Answer: Dr. Pepper replied in the affirmative. 

Question: Senator Baker commented that critical thinking requires interdisciplinary 

exposure by its very nature.  

Answer: Dr. Pepper noted that there are many definitions of critical thinking. (E.g., Paul 

and Elder, reflection). Dr. Hale further commented (and Provost Hugetz confirmed) that 

UHCL, UHV, and UH do not have any GenEd requirements beyond the common core that 

the 120 credit hour degree handcuffs some programs with little or no flexibility due to 

long prerequisite chains. 

2. Motion: Senator Benavides makes a motion to send a recommendation to UCC, “Since the 

faculty have spoken on the need for GenEd requirements at the upper division, to consider 

deleting the current GenEd requirements beyond the common core.”  

a. The motion was seconded by Senator London. Faculty Senate President Pepper asks 

for discussion. Hearing none, Senator Benavides calls the question. The vote ensues 

with 18 yeas, 2 nays, and 0 abstentions.  Motion carries. 

New Business:  

1. Faculty Senate President Pepper noted that Staff Council and the SGA have asked that 

Friday’s be designated Gator Blue Fridays. 

Next meeting:  

The next meeting of the Faculty Senate is October 6th. 

Adjourn:  

Adjournment (First: Henney/Second: Connell) at 3:53 PM. 


